

record, and the public interest, the Commission has determined that EndyMed violated section 337 by reason of importation and sale of articles that infringe asserted claims 1, 9, and 22 of the '836 patent; claims 11 and 16 of the '536 patent; claim 14 of the '774 patent; and claims 5, 13, and 18 of the '812 patent. Regarding the issues under review, the Commission has determined to (1) provide the modification in the accompanying Commission opinion for the ID's findings on jurisdiction and standing, (2) affirm the ID's findings on the economic prong of domestic industry for the reasons provided in the ID as supplemented in the opinion, (3) take no position on the ID's contributory infringement finding, (4) affirm the ID's findings on secondary considerations for the reasons provided in the ID, and (5) reverse and remand the ID's indefiniteness finding of the asserted claims of the '444 patent.

For the '444 patent, the Commission has determined to remand to the ALJ for further proceedings consistent with the Commission's opinion and remand order. The target date is extended to July 8, 2025. For remedy, the Commission has determined to issue a limited exclusion order prohibiting further importation of infringing products and cease and desist orders against EndyMed. The Commission has also determined that the public interest factors enumerated in paragraphs 337(d)(1) and (f)(1) (19 U.S.C. 1337(d)(1), (f)(1)) do not preclude the issuance of these remedial orders. The Commission has determined to set a bond in the amount of eighty-five percent (85%) of the entered value of the EndyMed Pure, and seventy percent (70%) of the entered value of the EndyMed Pro, for infringing products imported during the period of Presidential review pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337(j). The Commission's orders were delivered to the President and to the United States Trade Representative on the day of their issuance.

The Commission vote for this determination took place on June 3, 2025. The investigation is hereby terminated with respect to the '836, '536, '774, and '812 patents. The '444 patent is remanded to the ALJ. The authority for the Commission's determination is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in Part 210 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR part 210).

By order of the Commission.

Issued: June 3, 2025.

Lisa Barton,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 2025-10394 Filed 6-6-25; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

JOINT BOARD FOR THE ENROLLMENT OF ACTUARIES

Meeting of the Advisory Committee; Meeting

AGENCY: Joint Board for the Enrollment of Actuaries.

ACTION: Notice of Federal Advisory Committee meeting.

SUMMARY: The Joint Board for the Enrollment of Actuaries gives notice of a teleconference meeting of the Advisory Committee on Actuarial Examinations (a portion of which will be open to the public) on July 10-11, 2025.

DATES: Thursday, July 10, 2025, from 10:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. (ET), and Friday, July 11, 2025, from 10:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. (ET).

ADDRESSES: The meeting will be held by teleconference.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Elizabeth Van Osten, Designated Federal Officer, Advisory Committee on Actuarial Examinations, at 202-317-3648 or elizabeth.j.vanosten@irs.gov.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Notice is hereby given that the Advisory Committee on Actuarial Examinations will meet by teleconference on Thursday, July 10, 2025, from 10:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. (ET), and Friday, July 11, 2025, from 10:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. (ET).

The purpose of the meeting is to discuss topics and questions that may be recommended for inclusion on future Joint Board examinations in actuarial mathematics and methodology referred to in 29 U.S.C. 1242(a)(1)(B) and to review the May 2025 Basic (EA-1) and Pension (EA-2L) Examinations in order to make recommendations relative thereto, including the minimum acceptable pass score. Topics for inclusion on the syllabus for the Joint Board's examination program for the November 2025 Pension (EA-2F) Examination also will be discussed.

A determination has been made as required by section 10(d) of the Federal Advisory Committee Act, 5 U.S.C. 1009(d), that the portions of the meeting dealing with the discussion of questions that may appear on the Joint Board's examinations and the review of the May 2025 Basic (EA-1) and Pension (EA-2L) Examinations fall within the exceptions to the open meeting requirement set

forth in 5 U.S.C. 552b(c)(9)(B), and that the public interest requires that such portions be closed to public participation.

The portion of the meeting dealing with the discussion of the other topics will commence at 2:30 p.m. (ET) on July 10, 2025, and will continue for as long as necessary to complete the discussion, but not beyond 3:30 p.m. (ET). Time permitting, after the close of this discussion by Advisory Committee members, interested persons may make statements germane to this subject. Persons wishing to make oral statements should contact the Designated Federal Officer at NHQJBEA@IRS.GOV and include the written text or outline of comments they propose to make orally. Such comments will be limited to 10 minutes in length. Persons who wish to attend the public session should contact the Designated Federal Officer at NHQJBEA@IRS.GOV to obtain teleconference access instructions.

Notifications of intent to make an oral statement or to attend the meeting must be sent electronically to the Designated Federal Officer by no later than July 3, 2025. In addition, any interested person may file a written statement for consideration by the Joint Board and the Advisory Committee by sending it to NQJBEA@IRS.GOV.

Dated: June 4, 2025.

Thomas V. Curtin,

Executive Director, Joint Board for the Enrollment of Actuaries.

[FR Doc. 2025-10409 Filed 6-6-25; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4830-01-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Drug Enforcement Administration

Ron Dunchok, M.D.; Decision and Order

On October 15, 2024, the Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA or Government) issued an Order to Show Cause (OSC) to Ron Dunchok, M.D., of San Dimas, CA (Registrant). Request for Final Agency Action (RFAA), Exhibit (RFAAX) 1, at 1, 3. The OSC proposed the revocation of Registrant's Certificate of Registration No. BD0178081, alleging that Registrant's registration should be revoked because Registrant is "currently without authority to handle controlled substances in the State of California, the state in which [he is] registered with DEA." *Id.* at 1-2 (citing 21 U.S.C. 824(a)(3)).

The OSC notified Registrant of his right to file with DEA a written request for hearing, and that if he failed to file such a request, he would be deemed to